December 6, 1560

Richard R. Morrison
P. O+ Box 11014
Roswell, New Mexico
Re: Gulf State Well No. 1, Unit
M, Sec. 36-225-28E, Eddy
County, New Mexico
Dear Sir:
An inspection of the site of the above-captioned well on December 2,
1960, reveals that the cellar and pit have rot been filled. Tils
work must be done before form C-103 (Plugging Report) can be approved.
Please notify this office as soon as the above werk is completed.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

We. A, Gressett
01l & Gas Inspector
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